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Mastercreation TFS

From: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>
Sent: 21 June 2024 11:56
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Santosh. Sawant K-Corp
Subject: RE: Update Supplier Details

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Omkar , 
 
Please clear this issue 
 
 

Status Vendor name  Vendor mail ID  Entity  Supplier Code Navision  Supplier Code Safal  Supplier Contact no
Mail ID Change VISUELL CREATIONS vaishali@visuellcreations.com GMR HOSPITALITY LIMITED RV232422442 RV232422442 9833398892 / 9322005986
Mail ID Change VISUELL CREATIONS vaishali@visuellcreations.com Semolina Kitchens Private Limited V000770 RV232422442 9833398892 / 9322005986
Mail ID Change VISUELL CREATIONS vaishali@visuellcreations.com THE IRISH HOUSE FOOD AND BEVERAGE PVT LTD RV232422442 RV232422442 9833398892 / 9322005986
Mail ID Change Visuell Creations vaishali@visuellcreations.com TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED V0001146 RV232412965 9833398892 / 9322005986
Mail ID Change VISUELL CREATIONS vaishali@visuellcreations.com TFS (R&R Works) Private Limited V0000262 RV232410067 9833398892 / 9322005986
Mail ID Change VISUELL CREATIONS vaishali@visuellcreations.com THE IRISH HOUSE FOOD AND BEVERAGE PVT LTD IR000000017 RV232410067 9833398892 / 9322005986
Mail ID Change VISUELL CREATIONS vaishali@visuellcreations.com KAPCO BANQUETS AND CATERING PVT LTD RV000001224 RV232410067 9833398892 / 9322005986
Mail ID Change VISUELL CREATIONS vaishali@visuellcreations.com Deluxe Caterers Pvt. Ltd. DC000001411 RV232410067 9833398892 / 9322005986

Disabled Venus Industries sales_3@venusindustries.in TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED V0000435 RV232416252 
Disabled Venus Industries sales_3@venusindustries.in Deluxe Caterers Pvt. Ltd. DC000001388 RV232416252 

Mail ID Change Venus Industries sales_3@venusindustries.in TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA PRIVATE LIMITED V0000816 RV232415569 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
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Sonali D  
 

From: Sonali Dhadve  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 6:13 PM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Update Supplier Details 
 
Hello Omkar, 
 
Please update mail id 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Sonali D  
 

From: Sonali Dhadve  
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 6:54 PM 
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
Mail ID Change VISUELL CREATIONS sales_3@venusindustries.in Semolina Kitchens Private Limited V000126 RV232417279 9821355352

 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Sonali D  
 

From: Sonali Dhadve  
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 12:41 PM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Update Supplier Details 
 
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
 


